Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 December 2021 6:42 PM

To: '‘Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa'’; Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: ‘Claims’

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKM 750 U -DOA: 3/5/2021-AIG REF: 1471569129SG

Dear Mariesa,

Your client does not agree with your opinion and he would like to speak to your goodself directly. Could you please
contact MR Koh directly. 82241998

Best Regards,
Kee Siang Lim
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

€11

Forward thinking.
From Audi.

The new Audi A4

| Woatch virtual Laufich

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

From: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa [mailto:NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 6:04 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR; claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKM 750 U -DOA: 3/5/2021-AIG REF: 1471569129SG
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This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Email nay di dugc ma héa, dé doc ndi dung vui 1ong mo tap
tin dinh kém va lam theo hudng dan.

Click here by 2021-12-27 18:03 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



